
March 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response

SE-01 2010-03-03 Who will determined the locations/areas of the base patching that will be needed? Consultant

SE-01 2010-03-03 Is a Professional Hydrologist needed?

For the current scope of the project, this would not be needed.  Additional investigation 
is being done and if significant storm sewer system changes are required this may 
impact the scope of work at a later date.

SW-01
5245-04-00, 
5245-04-01 Could you please clarify the project limits? 

5245-04-00 project is on STH 23/Business 151 (also known as Dodge Street) from 
Commerce Street to USH 151.

SW-03 5155-06-02 Will project management be needed from the consultant or just technical assistance? Just technical assistance.
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